the University lay down to the professor to be named, and particu-
laxrly:
1) for what period of time should the professor remasin at the
University disposal
2) what annual compensation the University could grant him
3) which form the University prefers to adopt to settle the ar-
rangement of the professor ( by exchange of correspondence
with me; by contract with the professor,” or otherwise).

Hoping for a courteous reply, I remsin

Respectfully yours,

— T ET

(Paolo de Simone)
Royal Italiasn Consul.




